

## McKnight, Brad

---

**From:** . <dandjmart@aol.com>  
**Sent:** Monday, May 14, 2018 5:05 AM  
**To:** elmpcmatt1@aol.com; lhnalducci@comcast.net; ehollman@aol.com;  
gentzjim@netscape.net; MacPherson, Susan; McKnight, Brad  
**Subject:** SEWER COMMITTEE MEETING 5/15/2018 @ 9:00

### AGENDA:

- 1) Update Work Authorizations for Lift Stations.
- 2) Update status of new generator from Ring Power
- 3) Status of project to supply reclaimed water to the golf course.
- 4) New Work Authorizations ?

### MINUTES FROM 4/17/18 SEWER COMMITTEE MEETING

In Attendance: Mike Matt, Bud Hollman, Jim Gentz, Larry Nalducci, Jim Martone

- 1) Golf Course continuing work on software to connect reclaimed water to their system. Inframark to check out pump to get water from our reclaim pond to golf course system.
- 2) Plant operating permit has been modified to accommodate new monitoring wells. DEP report has been updated.
- 3) New generator has been approved. Ring Power is the contractor for the turnkey job. Estimated delivery 17 weeks.
- 4) Blacktop installation to accommodate sludge trucks has been completed.
- 5) Rehab work on lift stations is progressing.
- 6) No new Work Authorizations.

Jim Martone